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Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2007-0905- OPG Payment Amounts for Prescribed Facilities
Evidence Update and Revised Interrogatory Responses Filing

Attached are two copies of updates to the evidence filed with the Board on November 30, 2007
and subsequently updated on March 14, 2008. Also attached are two copies of OPG's
corrected interrogatory responses.

An electronic copy of the complete application, Exhibits A to M, including the attached updates,
("the Consolidated Document"), will be submitted on a CD to the OEB three days prior to the
oral hearing pursuant to the requirement outlined in RESS Document Guidelines.

The updated evidence and revised interrogatory responses are provided as blue sheets.
Attachments that were inadvertently omitted are provided as white sheets.

The instruction table below should facilitate the filing of this information into your copies of the
pre-filed evidence binders.

Exhibit Number Update Remarks
A1-1-1 Update pages 1 to 8 Uodated Exhibit List
F3-1-2 Update pages 1 to 10 Only line numbering added to all paqes
L-1-44 Attachment 1(pages 1 to 11) Attachment was inadvertently omitted in some binder

sets and on CD
L-1-58 Attachment 1 (page 1) Attachment was inadvertently omitted in binder sets

and on CD
L-2-25 Update page 1 of 1 Revised table
L-2-29 Update page 1 and insert new Updated response to AMPCO interrogatory #29,

Attachment 1 same as the one emailed on May 9
L-2-40 Update page 1 and insert new Updated response to AMPCO interrogatory #40,

Attachment 1i same as the one emailed on May 9
L-3-49 Update page 2 of 2 Revised table
L-3-54 Update page 1 of 1 Revised resoonse (line 33)
L-3-92 Update page 1 of 1 Revised response (line 22)
L-14-6 Update pages 3 to 4 Table f) on page 4 was inadvertently omitted in some

binder sets and CD
L-14-56 Attachment 2a (pages 1 to 4) Attachment 2a was inadvertently omitted in binder

sets and on CD
L-14-75 Attachment 1 (pages 1 to 2) Attachment 1 page 2 was inadvertently omitted in

binder sets and on CD
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Yours truly,

Barbara Reuber
Director, Ontario Regulatory Affairs

c: EB-2007-0905 lntervenors (by email and courier to parties that have binder sets of
evidence)


